CITY OF UNALASKA UNALASKA, ALASKA

RESOLUTION 2019-49

A RESOLUTION OF THE UNALASKA CITY COUNCIL APPROVING THE MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT OF LOUISA "LUCY" ORTIZ TO THE LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, City of Unalaska Code of Ordinances §2.60.040 states that each member of a board or committee shall be appointed by the Mayor, subject to approval of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Kelty has considered the application of a member of the public to serve on the Library Advisory Committee and has submitted a name to the City Council for approval.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor's appointment of Louisa "Lucy" Ortiz to the Library Advisory Committee is confirmed, with a term expiring in February 2022.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by a duly constituted quorum of the Unalaska City Council on August 27, 2019.

Frank Kelty Mayor

ATTEST:

Marjie Veeder City Clerk



APPLYING FOR (check one):





 □ Planning Commission, Platting Board and Historic □ Parks, Culture & Recreation Committee ■ Library Advisory Committee 	Preservation Commission □ Museum of the Aleutians Board of Directors □ Iliuliuk Family & Health Services Clinic Board		
Name: Lucy Ortiz	- i		
Mailing Address: PO Box 920302 Dutch Harbor Al	K 99692		
Telephone: 907 617 9269	Email: louisamortiz@gmail.com		
Occupation: 4th Grade Teacher	Employer: UCSD		
Previous Board/Committee/Commission Experience (attach additional pages if necessary): While I have not served on advisory boards here in Unalaska yet, I served as the cross country team representative			
on the NCAA Student Atheletic Advisory Comittee for four years at my university. There I helped to create and review policy that supported student atheletes across the country, such as recruiting and transfer student regulations. Check the primary reason(s) for your interest: I am a returning board, committee or commission member whose term recently expired. I have expertise I want to contribute. I am interested in the activities the board, committee or commission handles. I want to participate in local government. I want to make sure my segment of the community is represented. Other Please explain in greater detail the reasons you checked above: See attached sheet.			
		It is suggested you attach an outline of your education, winterests. How did you learn of this vacancy (please check one):	

THANK YOU FOR YOUR INTEREST IN SERVING

Applications expire one year from date received by City Clerk

Please return completed Application to the City Clerk's Office in City Hall, 43 Raven Way, Unalaska Or mail to City Clerk, City of Unalaska, P. O. Box 610, Unalaska, AK 99685

Lucy Ortiz – Library Advisory Committee

The library is the very first place I visited after moving to Unalaska last August. From my interactions with the staff and other patrons, I knew I had chosen a wonderful community in which to live and teach. I continue to believe that the library is one of the most special places in Unalaska and would love the opportunity to serve on its advisory committee. As a teacher I will be able to provide insight into how to serve our youth and help them grow into lifelong readers and learners. Throughout the library's renovation process and beyond, I will be able to speak to the needs and desires of young adults in our community in regards to library services. In addition, I believe serving on the Library Advisory Committee would be a rewarding and enjoyable experience and allow me to become more involved in our community. I hope that through my work on the Library Advisory Committee, I'll be able to share my love of the library and thereby bring new faces into the building.

Louisa (Lucy) Ortiz

907.617.9269 • PO Box 920302 Dutch Harbor, AK 99692 • louisamortiz@gmail.com

CERTIFICATION

Virginia Collegiate Professional License: Elementary- Grades PreK-6th

Alaska Initial Out-of-State Teacher Certification: Elementary - Grades PreK-6th

EDUCATION

Washington and Lee University, Lexington VA, Class of 2015

Bachelors of Arts in Economics with Minor in Educational Policy, Cum Laude.

Overall GPA: 3.65

Education Program GPA: 3.93

Johnson Scholarship Recipient, Full award to Washington and Lee University

Spring Semester Study Abroad, Washington and Lee University, Accra, Ghana, May 2015

African Economic Development Course

Lived with host family to immerse in Ghanaian culture

Ketchikan High School, Ketchikan AK, Class of 2011

EXPERIENCE

4th Grade General Education Teacher, Eagles View Elementary, Unalaska, AK (August 2018- Present)

- Designed and delivered student-centered, differentiated Math, Language Arts, Social Studies, and Science instruction.
- Implemented Guided Reading and Guided Math on a daily basis to ensure all students received developmentally appropriate instruction in their specific area(s) of deficit.
- Designed cross curricular instruction that tied science and social studies content into math and language arts.
- Incorporated technology based formal and informal assessments into daily instruction to monitor student progress.

4th Grade General Education Teacher, Fairfax County Public Schools, Fairfax, VA (August 2016 – June 2018)

- Designed and delivered instruction to a population of 71% English Language Learners on a daily basis at a Title I school.
- Participated in and facilitated Collaborative Learning Team meetings to design common instruction and assessments and to analyze grade level data.
- Modeled instruction as a Reading Workshop, Math Workshop, and Responsive Classroom teacher.
- Worked with a team to create and implement a school-wide intervention to meet the needs of our English Language Learners.

4th Grade Long Term Substitute Teacher, Lexington City School District, Lexington, VA (January-March 2016)

- Developed and implemented engaging and differentiated instruction in all core subjects for a diverse group of general and special education students.
- Collaborated with other teachers and special education professionals to create effective lessons that met the needs and abilities of all 20 special and regular education students.

4th Grade Student Teacher, Lexington City School District, Lexington, VA (August – December 2015)

Camp Counselor for Individuals with Special Needs, Wisconsin Badger Camp, Prairie Du Chien, WI (June – August 2013)

Special Needs Paraprofessional for Extended School Year, Ketchikan School District, Ketchikan, AK (June 2009 - August 2011)

ACTIVITIES AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Assistant Cross Country Coach, Unalaska City Schools, Unalaska AK, 2018- Present

Volunteer Assistant Cross Country and Track Coach, Washington and Lee University, Lexington VA, 2015-2016 Run Like A Girl Coordinator, Lexington VA, 2013-2015

Washington and Lee Varsity Cross Country and Track and Field Teams, 2011 – 2015

Cross Country Captain, Most Improved Athlete, 2014

NCAA Student Athlete Advisory Committee, 2011-2015

General's Leadership Academy, 2013 – 2014